MAR ) 3 1986

Alabama Power Company

LATIN: Mr. R. P. McDonald
Senior Vice President

P. 0. Box 2641

Birmingham, AL 35291

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF LIMITED BAN ON EXPORTATION OF LOW-LEVEL
RADIOACTIVE WASTE

This letter is to notify you of the January 17, 1986, action of the Southeast
Compact Commission in nlacing a limited ban on the exportation of low-level

radicactive wastes generated by licensees in Southeast Compact party States.
This ban becomes effective March 1, 1986. The enclosed letter defines the

parameters of the ban.

Should you have any questions, please contact us.
Sincerely,

Original Signed by

Roger D. Walker
Roger 0. Walker, Director
Division of Reactor Projects

Enclosure:

Letter dated January 29, 1986,
Richard S. Hodes, M.D. to
Nunzio Palladino

cc w/enc):
M. 0. Whitt, Executive Vice President
<. D. Woodard, General Manager -
Nuclear Plant
~W. G. Hairston, 111, Genera)l Manager -
Nuclear Support
WJ. W. McGowan, Manager-Safety Audit
and Engineering Review
“W. G. Ware, Supervisor-Safety Audit
and Engineering Review

bee w/encl:

“NRC Resident Inspector

. Reeves, Project Manager, NRR
Document Control Desk

State of Alabama
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Jenuary 29, 192¢

®r. mnzic Patlading, Chatrman "
K-S. Muclear Regilatory Comrission
Bashington, DT 20455

Dear Mr. Wrzio:

T™he purpoie of thic Jetter 15 to not") you of & recent action taken
the Southeast Compact Commission and to request your 2ssistance fn not{fying
the eppropriete persons.

. On Jenuary 17, 198€ the Commiseion placed o Yimited bar on the exportation
of Tow-leve) radtoactive waste generated fn thy Southeast Compact party states,
¥ffective March 1. 1988 waste must not De exported outtide the reglon for
@ispotal 17 (1) 1t meets the Mcenzing requirements of the regfonal factlity
{farnwe 1) or (2) 1t could meet such requirements through processing by
dveilable methods.

Please pssist us in notifying the appropriate persons regarding this nes
palicy. We have asked the efght gtate agencies responsible for lcensing tag
use cf radfoactive materfals fn the region to infore thelr generators of
Tow-1evel radicastive waste, A similar request was also made of Chem-Mu=lear

Systams, Inc.
Should there be question: regarding this, please cortast the Comelssfon
office.
Sincerely,
w/;/'gét-
hard S. No‘s. n.0o.
frman
SH/ap!
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